lic. iur. Roland Sax

Attorney at Law (Switzerland, Canton Graubünden)



Profile

Lic. iur. Roland Sax joined the IMT Group in 2019 and works as Senior Legal Counsel for IMT Financial Advisors AG, IMT Asset Management AG and as Senior Associate for KNS Attorneys at Law. Furthermore, he is the Data Protection Officer of IMT Group and Risk Manager of IMT Financial Advisors AG. His core areas of competence include the following:

- Trust, Foundation and Corporate Law
- Civil Law, in particular Contract, Labour and Inheritance Law
- Investment Fund and Asset Management Law
- Data Protection Law
- Banking and Financial Market Law, Supervisory Law for Banks, Trustee and Asset Managers

Education

Since 1998	Ongoing training and further education, including attendance at events and seminars relevant to professional activities
2023	Intensive course in fund law, University of Liechtenstein (L.L.Mmodule)
2019 – 2020	Course for Social Insurance Specialists with Swiss professional certificate, IBW Chur
2001	Swiss Bar Exam (Canton Graubünden)
1999	Diploma in Banking
1993 – 1999	Study of law (lic. iur.) at University of Zurich, Switzerland

Career

Since 2019	Senior Legal Counsel at IMT Group and Senior Associate at KNS
	Attorneys at Law, Vaduz
2018	Self-employed Attorney at Law in Chur, Switzerland
2010 – 2017	Group Legal Counsel at VP Bank Group, Vaduz
2008 – 2010	Group Legal Counsel at LGT Group, Vaduz
1999 – 2006	Legal Counsel at Graubündner Kantonalbank, Chur
	(from 2002 Head of Legal Team)
1998	Lawyer Trainee at Bau-, Verkehrs- und Forstdepartement of
	Canton Graubünden, Chur, Switzerland

Senior Legal Associate





www.imt.li

www.kns-law.li

Family Office Services KNS Attorneys at Law

Languages

German (native speaker) English (fluent) French (basic knowledge) Italian (basic knowledge)

Contact

Austrasse 56 9490 Vaduz

Tel.: +423 238 17 14 E-Mail: r.sax@imt.li r.sax@kns-law.li